
Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR 

Thursday, August 25, 2011 8:33 AM 

'Mary Trotta' 

Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning - DERF Investigation 
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Thanks for the email, Mary. I agree with your summary of our discussion and the proposed next steps for this project. 
Hopefully, these steps will complete the site investigation to the point where we can provide remedial bidders with suitable 
information. Let me know where you are at with costs when you finish this work. 
Pam · 

'PMteta A. ~ 
Hydrogeologist, WDNR Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Southeast Region, Milwaukee Service Center 

Phone: (414) 263-8758 
Fax: (414) 263-8716 
E-mail: Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov 

From: Mary Trotta [mailto:mtrotta@thesigmagroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 2:07 PM 
To: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Kristin Kurzka; Michelle L. Williams 
Subject: Master Dry Cleaning - DERF Investigation 

Pam, 
As we discussed in our phone conversation this morning, as requested we will conduct a free product 
evaluation at monitoring well SMW-9, analyze the groundwater sample from SMW-13 for VOCs, and 
conduct an indoor air assessment at the 518 64th Street property. In order to minimize costs associated 
with this work, the free product evaluation and sample collection at monitoring well SMW-13 will be 
conducted concurrently with the PECF A-related groundwater sampling activities requested by the 
Wisconsin Department of Commerce in their letter dated April 4, 2011. The indoor air quality assessment 
will likely require an additional site visit. Rather than requesting a work plan addendum/change order, 
Sigma will utilize the Commodity Services (subcontractor fees) balance of approximately +$2680 
currently remaining in the a~~rove~ bud~et t? com~l~t~ the requested DERF rela~ed activities. I'll n2!,_ig__ 
you of the results of the add1t10nal mvestlgat10n activities as soon as they are available. :.'~...,...--:"' -

Thank you, 

Mary Trotta 
Project Scientist 

08/29/2011 



Sigma Environmental Services, Inc. 
1300 W Canal Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 

Direct: 414-64 3-4131 
Main: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 
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